

# South Hadley Golf Commission

## Meeting Minutes

### August 21, 2018

#### **In Attendance:**

Mark Du Bois, Andy Rogers, Chris Collins, Len Finkowski, Mike Wozniak, Mike Fontaine, Joan Hopkins, Jeff Millard

#### **MEETING AGENDA**

1. Call to order - meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm
2. Approval of minutes; June 5, 2018 - minutes were approved with one abstention
3. Old business:
  - a. RFP/IGM - There was a plethora of discussion around the contract draft. There was discussion about the monthly report from IGM to the town and having that report sent to the recreation department. Should the report be sent to finance folks at the town hall as well?
  - b. PGA Junior League/Summer Programs - Junior league went well. End of the year there were a few rainouts but overall this was a successful venture teaming with the group from the Orchards.
  - c. League/Outing Update - All going strong. Woman's group has also been staying for dinner afterwards. Wednesday night league has been well attended. A large number of outings coming up over the next several weeks. These will be going late into the fall.
  - d. Valley View Update - Specials have done well. A significant number of staff are heading back to school so this will put a strain on what both the golf side and the food side is able to offer.
  - e. Annual Passes - We are over 90 for this year.
  - f. Elms College Golf - Now the official home. This is a great addition for the course.
4. New business
  - a. Fall Plan/Schedule -
5. Golf course superintendents report - The course is extremely wet. The greens are holding up but the tees are really taking quite a beating. The course is really trying hard to keep a cart path only in place while we get through this unusually wet period. A lot of work has been done on both the sand traps and the cart paths.

6. Open Forum - N/A
7. Next meeting date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018
8. Adjourn - The meeting was adjourned at 8:15